April 10, 2003 FCC ID: QSX57ECO03LMG

Authorization & Evaluation Division

Federal Communications Commission Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Certification of Transmitter FCC ID: QSX57EC03LMG.

Elite has granted a Cascade Networks FCC ID: QSXS57EC03LMG. The Cascade Networks UNII
system utilizes a previously granted Motorola transmitter FCC ID: ABZ89FC4816. The Cascade
Networks system uses the identical Motorola transmitter with four external antennas listed on the
grant.

With the permission of Motorola, Elite used the original block diagrams, schematics, theory of
operation, and test report for this submission.

Elite will be happy to answer any questions or concerns you might have with this grant of
certification. Please contact Daniel Crowder by telephone or e-mail at the following numbers:

Telephone:  (630) 495-9770 Ext. 101
E-mail: decrowder(@elitetest.com

Sincerely,

Daniel E. Crowder
Certification Department Coordinator
ELITE ELECTRONIC ENGINEERING



